

The Patidar Gin Science College

Alumni Association

Constitution of the Association

Name:

The name of the association shall be The Patidar Gin Science College, Bardoli Alumni Association and its membership will be open to all past students of the college irrespective of their posting or residence anywhere in India or abroad.

Aims and Objectives:

The association shall be non-political and non-sect aria in nature. The principal aims and objectives of the association shall be:

- To provide forum for alumni of the college for a get-together from time to time and to promote social and cultural activities.
- To promote science related activity and environmental awareness in the students.

Activities:

In pursuance of the aims and objectives of the association following activities are proposed:

- ✓ Organisation of lectures by eminent scientist, sponsoring seminars, workshop etc. on science related subjects.
- ✓ To encourage members of the association to enrich library of the college and library of various departments by donating of books or presenting of books on sciences.
- ✓ To interact with the teaching staff of the college with a view to promote qualitative improvement in teaching specially in the newer emerging disciplines.

Rules and Regulations:

1. Membership:

The membership of the association shall be open to any person who was a student of the college. In other words, it shall remain open to all students who have done their graduation students.

The membership shall also open to all faculty members of the college irrespective of whether or not they were students of this college.

2. Fee of membership:

The fee structure for the membership of student Rs. 100/-

Note: -

- a. The fee structure is subject to revision by the executive committee, if in its wisdom it becomes necessary in future.
- b. The association shall maintain a register of members indicating the name and address of the member.

3. Suspension and Termination of Membership:

The membership of any individual member, it shall be suspended or terminated if he is guilty of moral turpitude or a conformed criminal in the eyes of law, or his/her conduct is not in keeping with the accepted social norms, or has become insane, or has become insolvent. The executive committee suspend or terminate the membership of such a member with an approval of General Body only.

4. Rights and Privileges:

- a. Every member of the association shall be bound by the articles, rules and regulations of its constitution and by the decisions of the executive committee, taken from time to time.
- b. Every member of the association shall be entitled to benefits, rights and privileges provided by the association.
- c. A member of the association can request the executive committee to circulate amongst members any information if, in the opinion of the executive committee, it is of general interest and likely to benefit the members.

5. Executive Committee:

The affairs of the association shall be managed by the Executive Committee, which shall consist of the following:

- | | |
|--------------|-----|
| a. President | One |
| b. Secretary | One |
| c. Treasurer | One |
| d. Members | Ten |

6. Duties:

a. President:

The president shall preside over the executive committee meetings and regulate the proceedings. He shall supervise the administration and general affairs of the association.

b. Secretary:

The Secretary will maintain all records and carry out the administration work of the association under the overall supervision of the president. He will keep a record (minutes) of the proceedings of the executive committee meetings and general body meetings.

c. Treasurer:

Treasurer will be in charge of all funds of the association that will be deposited in a scheduled bank. It will be the responsibility of the

treasurer to keep the account of all income and expenditure. The account of the association will be in the name of the association and shall be operated jointly by the president, treasurer and secretary. However, at a time any two of signatories can operate the bank account.

- d. In case, the president ceases to function either because of illness or resignation or any other reason the Secretary will automatically take over the functions of the president till the completion of the executive committee.

7. Duties of the Executive Committee:

- a. The executive committee shall meet at least once in six months. The quorum for these meetings shall be of 6 members.
- b. The executive committee shall have the following powers:
- ✓ To supervise the general administration of the association.
 - ✓ To appoint committees or subcommittees this shall be directly responsible to the executive committee.
 - ✓ To recommend to the general body such rules and regulations or amendments to the constitution as it may deem fit, but consistent with the aims and objectives of the association.
 - ✓ To acquire movable property through purchase or by way of donations for which proper record will be maintained.

8. No Confidence Motion:

If there is a written request by at least ten percent members seeking no confidence motion against the executive committee on grounds of financial irregularity, moral turpitude, or any other act detrimental to the cause of the association, the secretary shall call for an extra ordinary general body meeting with clear 15 days' notice in writing to all individual members fixing the date, time and place of meeting. The motion will be placed before the house for discussions followed by voting. For the motion to be adopted, a clear two-third majority amongst the members present will be required.

9. Raising of Funds:

The executive committee on behalf of association shall have the right and authority to raise funds from individuals, institutions and organizations to augment its financial resources by direct appeal through donations, through advertisements and any other manner deemed appropriate by the executive committee.

10. Dissolution of the Association:

If the circumstances warrant dissolution of the association, an extra ordinary General Body Meeting will be called to adopt such a resolution. The association will stand dissolved if the resolution is adopted by two third majority. In the event of dissolution of Association, the assets will go to The Patidar Gin Science College, Bardoli.

Executive Committee

➤ A New Executive committee from 02/12/2022

Name of the Members	Designation
Mr. Navinbhai B. Patel	President
Dr. Balubhai N. Gamit	Secretary
Dr. Yogeshbhai S. Patel	Treasurer
Dr. Premlataben H. Patel	Executive Member
Dr. Jeni R. Patel	Executive Member
Dr. Manishbhai R. Tailor	Executive Member
Dr. Mehulbhai Thakkar	Executive Member
Dr. Anandbhai Bhatt	Executive Member
Mr. Pranavbhai Pathak	Executive Member
Mr. Dipenbhai Bhatt	Executive Member
Mr. Pareshbhai Shah	Executive Member
Mr. Bhaveshbhai Lad	Executive Member
Mr. Nileshbhai Prajapati	Executive Member

Members: Over 400.

Procedure for Registration as Member of the Alumni Association

- ✓ Fill up the registration form and email the completed form to **Dr. B. N. Gamit** on drbngamit73@gmail.com.
- ✓ Membership fee: **Rs.100/-** (One Hundred only)
- ✓ Please deposit the membership fee directly in the bank account with the following details.

Name of the Bank	Union Bank of India
Name of Account	Alumni Association P. G. Science College
Account No.	520101221378371
IFSC Code	UBIN0904643
MICR	394026053

Registration Form

https://pgscience.org/naac_criteria/010724_579679_Alumni%20Members%20Form.pdf

Alumni Activities:



Donation to Alumni Association by Alumnus for Needy Students



RO Water Plant donate to the College by Alumna



Sanitary pad vending machine donated to Alumni Association by Alumna



Laptop donated to college by Alumnus



Inauguration of Bioscience – Microbiology Lab by Alumnus Shri. Jayeshbhai B. Patel



Inauguration of College Library by Alumna Smt. Mitaben J. Patel



Facilitation of Donor Jayeshbhai B. Patel by BPKM secretary Shri Kiritbhai N. Patel



Facilitation of Donor Mitaben J. Patel by UTU Provost Dr. D. R. Shah

A Special talk on - Green Chemistry organized by Alumni Association



Medical Checkup Camp organized with help of Alumnus



Alumni Association Committee Meeting



Alumna & Alumnus performed in College Cultural Program



Alumnus Dr. Jayeshbhai Dhodiya delivered a lecture in Mathematics Workshop

